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FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 14, 2003

TO: Honorable Geanie Morrison, Chair, House Committee on Higher Education 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB577 by King (Relating to the service area of the Weatherford College District. ), 
Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

This note is based on analysis made by the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

House Bill 577 would assign by statute the currently unassigned Hood County to the educational 
service area of Weatherford College.  Hood County is currently served by both Weatherford College 
and Hill College.

There may be an impact on local revenues because the bill would expand the service area of 
Weatherford college.  Also, there may be some offseting reductions in local revenue due to the 
reduction in out-of-district tuition revenues.  

Source Agencies: 781 Higher Education Coordinating Board
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